|
|

:‘S
W
X
3

Lt T

Dear Jim, 11/29/83

This is the end of the draft under the heading of investigation of the crimes
There will be more on this subject in other sections, I'1) follow this with what
public good this litigation did in bringing to light FBI publicity activities and
their effectse

I want to get as much of this as pogsible on paper as rapidly as possible
because it can be of help later, when you may have need for more than you can now

use, and because it should help in more specific references to the briefe

I'm rushing when I am able to work on this and i% can lead to minoy er ors.
I remember one today. Where I refer to JREXX J.Ce Lawn, of the ticklery I think I
ddentified him as of the Civil Rizhts Divisione If I did it is an errore *t is the
FBI's CIvil Richte Unite '

Not much of this is not in the case record,

Hothing new, Idl had some fillings toflay and I take her to her annual checup
tomorrow. I've got schedule mine soon. My yesterday's £ extraction no problen today
an no sign of any bleeding. :

If you have any suggestions, please let me knove,,
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